
APPROVING LICENSING 
AUTHORITIES / AGENCIES 

S/N 
Type of Licence / 
Permit 

Contacting Details Website / Email 

1 Animal Exhibition Centre for Animal Welfare & Control Email: 

Licence Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority (AVA) ava_cawc@ava.gov.sg 

(Including Animal 75 Pasir Panjang Road Singapore 118507 Website: 

Performance) Tel: (65) 6471 9987 www.ava.gov.sg 

Fax: (65) 6473 3687 

2 Reproduction of Composers & Authors Society of Singapore Ltd Email: 

Copyright Permit (COMPASS) licence@compass.org.sg 

(Musical works) 37 Craig Road Singapore 089675 Website: 

Tel: (65) 6323 6630 www.compass.org.sg 

Fax: (65) 6323 6639 

3 Broadcast TV / The Media Development Authority Online Services: 

Telecast Licence Services/Licensing Division https://mdaonline.mda.gov.sg/onlineservice
s/ 

3 Fusionpolis Way Website: 

#14-22 Symbiosis www.mda.gov.sg 

Singapore 138633 

Tel: (65) 1800 478 5478 

Fax: (65) 6577 3888 

General Radio Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore 
(IDA) 

Email: 

Communication 10 Pasir Panjang Road info@ida.gov.sg 

Station Licence #10-01 Mapletree Business City Website: 

Singapore 117438 www.ida.gov.sg 

Tel: (65) 6211 1936 

Fax: (65) 6211 2230 

4 Outdoor Building and Construction Authority (BCA) Email: 

Advertisement 5 Maxwell Road #02-01 Tower Block bca_adv_lic@bca.gov.sg 

Licence MND Complex Singapore 069110 Website: 

Tel: (65) 1800 3425 222 www.bca.gov.sg 

Fax: (65) 6325 7526 

Disclaimer: 

• All information provided is intended as a guide only. No representation or warranties of any nature whatsoever are given or intended and any person using this 

information should always rely on their own enquiries.
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Website:
https://www.sfa.gov.sg/

Disclaimer:
• All information provided is intended as a guide only. No representation or warranties of any nature whatsoever are given or intended and any person using this 
information should always rely on their own enquiries.

S/N Type of Licence / 
Permit Contacting Details Website / Email

5 Public 

Entertainment 

Licence

Arts 

Entertainment 

Licence

The Media Development Authority 
Services/Licensing Division
3 Fusionpolis Way
#14-22 Symbiosis
Singapore 138633
Tel: 1800 478 5478
Fax: (65) 6577 3888

Online Services:

https://mdaonline.mda.gov.sg/onlineservice

s/

Adult 

Entertainment

Licence

Singapore Police Force (SPF) Licensing 
Division
391 New Bridge Road
Police Cantonment Complex Block D
#02-701 Singapore 088762
Tel: (65) 6835 0000
Fax: (65) 6538 6647

Email: 

SPF_OPS_licensing@spf.gov.sg

Website:

www.spf.gov.sg

6 Entertainment 

Laser Licence

Use / Storage of 

Hazardous 

Material Licence

Centre for Radiation Protection and 
Nuclear Science (CRPNS)
National Environment Agency (NEA)
Basement 1, HSA 

Building 11 Outram

Road

Singapore 169078
Tel: 1800 225 5632
Fax: (65) 6235 2611

Online Feedback Form: 

https://www.nea.gov.sg/corporate-

functions/feed back

Website: 

www.nea.gov.sg

7 Food Hygiene Licence

(For Food & Beverage
Event & Sampling)

Singapore Food Agency Headquarters
52 Jurong Gateway Road
JEM Office Tower
#14-01, Singapore 608550 
Tel: (65) 6805 2871

Application:
  https://www.gobusiness.gov.sg/licences/

Website: 
www.mda.gov.sg 
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